Français  7						Nom ___________________________
Vocabulaire 
PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

Le temps:				The weather:
les saisons de l’année…		the seasons of the year…
	en été (m)				in summer
	en automne			in fall
	en hiver				in winter
	au printemps			in spring
les mois…				the months…

To describe the weather in French, we must always say: IL FAIT…

il fait froid				it is cold out
il fait chaud			it is hot out
il fait frais				it is cool out
il fait beau				it is beautiful out
il fait mauvais			it is bad out
il fait gris				it is gray out/gloomy
il fait du soleil			it is sunny
il fait du vent	     		it is windy
il neige (neiger)			it’s snowing/it snows (to snow)
il pleut  (pleuvoir)		it’s raining/it rains (to rain)

il y a…				there is/there are…			
	il y a des nuages			there are clouds (it is cloudy)

**Don’t forget, to make something negative add: ne…pas around the verb!
		Ex: Il ne fait pas beau, il fait mauvais!

Activités				Activities
faire du ski / skier		to ski
faire du surf			to go surfing
faire du vélo			to go biking
faire du shopping			to do shopping/to go shopping
faire les magasins			to do shopping/to go shopping
faire du patin à glace		to ice skate
faire du jogging			to go jogging
jouer aux sports			to play sports
jouer au foot			to play soccer
jouer au tennis			to play tennis
jouer au basket			to play basketball
jouer au football américain	to play football
voir un film				to see a movie
aller au cinéma			to go to the movie theater
aller au café				to go to the café
aller à la piscine			to go to the pool
aller à la plage			to go to the beach
parler au telephone		to talk on the phone
regarder la télé			to watch TV
nager					to swim
voyager				to travel
manger				to eat
visiter 				to visit
dormir				to sleep
faire					to make/to do (used with weather and some sports)
jouer					to play
aller					to go

Expressions				Expressions
Quel temps fait-il?			What is the weather like?
Qu’est-ce que tu fais…?			What do you do…? (familiar)
Qu’est-ce que vous faites…?		What do you do…? (formal)
Quand					When
Je fais…					I make/do…
Tu aimes jouer à quel sport?		What sport do you like to play?
Qu’est-ce que tu aimes faire?		What do you like to do?
après l’école				after school
avant l’école				before school
pendant les vacances			during vacation
[bookmark: _GoBack]pendant le week-end			during/over the weekend

